From: Complaints

To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Read: RE: MT3574694 Simon Cordell
Date: 27 January 2015 11:38:23

Your message
To: Complaints
Subject: RE: MT3574694 Simon Cordell
Sent: 27 January 2015 11:13:33 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
was read on 27 January 2015 11:36:07 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is CONFIDENTIAL and may be privileged.

If you are NOT the intended recipient, please destroy this message and notify the sender immediately.
You should NOT retain, copy or use this E-mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its
contents to any other person or persons.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, EXCEPT where the sender
specifically states them to be the views of Lloyd's.

Lloyd's may monitor the content of E-mails sent and received via its network for viruses or
unauthorised use and for other lawful business purposes.

Lloyd's is authorised under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000
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